

From: elena@judgewatch.org
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 9:42 AM
To: 'cjc@cjc.ny.gov'
Subject: STATUS? --CJA's April 29, 2025 letter requesting substantiation/clarification/reconsideration/referral to Albany DA -- Clerk Zahner's April 1, 2025 Letter (File Nos. 2004/A-0576-0585)
Attachments: [4-29-25-ltr-to-cjc.pdf](#)

TO: [NEW YORK STATE COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT](#)

I have no record of response from the Commission to my above-attached April 29, 2025 letter, sent by the below e-mail. Have I missed something?

Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 9:37 AM
To: cjc@cjc.ny.gov

Subject: Clerk Zahner's April 1, 2025 Letter (File Nos. 2004/A-0576-0585) -- Request for Substantiation/Clarification, Reconsideration, Referral to Albany DA

TO: [New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct](#)

Above-attached is my self-explanatory letter of today's date pertaining to [CJA's November 9, 2024 conflict-of-interest/corruption complaint vs Appellate Division, Third Dept. Presiding Justice Garry and nine associate justices](#).

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org